

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young

Date: August 17, 2000

Subject:

ERP Units- Reply

Message:

Doug,

I received a response from Baron Services, Inc. re: the number of units you inquired about this morning. I am advised that for confirmation number EL10179, the number of units deployed at one time should not exceed 2 total.

Similarly, the number of units for confirmation number EL10183 should not exceed 2 total.

Please let me know if you have any other questions and I'll be glad to research them for you. I can be reached directly at (202)457-5932.

Thanks for your help.

Darryl Richard
Legal Assistant